


BORE METHODIST LICENCES . .

___The licences e still more mystery. In June 1807, five .
after the chapel was ﬁ:::sead, Samuel Jennings, a schoolmaster, took oyut":
licence for his house in the High Street. (Where does he fit into the Jennjpg,!
clan?) A decade later in October 1817 George Hellyer, a grocer, licenseq his
e. On the tithe map in 1844 George Hellyer was living in the house noy next
- to the east of the school and thus very close to the chapel. With a Fecent,
built chapel why were leading Methodists (and their ministerl;si) licizensing the,
for worship within a short distance? Was thet;e a problem with accegg to
the chapel because the site had not been conveyed? There are no ’“”iVing

Wesleyan licences after 1817.

: NUMBERING THE PEOPLE ...

connexion of Religious Societies to which People
hlongadn:sthmrze.ganw::n athis connexion of Societies grew into a natioﬁal
church membership was given to the accepted and committed. Thus congregatiopg
at public worship were greater than the formal members.hip, although probably
this has not been the case since the war. The Circuit Records include tpe
memberships at Sampford for odd years from 1777 and then from 1805 onwards,
These vary from a maximum of 46 members in 1815 to a single figure of 9 ip 1945,
A list of memberships is given in Appendix Five but there are two periods of
particular interest - around 1817 and the early 1850's.

In 1815 there were 46 members, in 1816 there were 40, and in the four
quarters of 1817 there were 37, 31, 16 and 16 respectively. This must reflect
the economic distress in the neighbourhood due to the collapse of the wool
trade. In Tiverton a new chapel had just been built and in 1817 its trustees
sent an appeal to Conference as they were overwhelmed by debt. [See Gregory,

page 16] In Sampford things were probably no better, although membership picked
up to 22 in 1818 and 30 in 1819, reaching 44 in 1845.
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The future of their chapel lay with the Hethodists, but not the
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~ THE OTHER METHODISTS
——— 255K ORIHODISTS

The Bible Christians were an independent South-West based Methodi
denomination. Tiverton, formed in 1822, was one of their earliest ¢ :

ite,
although it united with Kingsbrompton from 1823 to 1842. 1In 1832 Matth
a BC minister from the Exeter circuit licensed John Goffin's house in v
to save the local minister the journey into Exeter. The Tive
independence in 1842 and its record books

, first entry reveals a tiny BC community o

d. The later records show very little change in membership
years, except for short-lived flurries up to‘double_ figure /s 3







